
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
AND AGENDA 

SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING II 
Date: 
Time: 
Llcation: 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Thursday, May 26, 2011 
9:30a.m. 
Council Chambers, 495 Hot Springs Road 
Harrison Hot Springs, British Columbia 

c) Meeting called to order by Mayor Becotte 

2. fNTRODUCTION OF LATE ITEMS 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

4. ADOPTION OF COUNCIL MlNUTES 

5. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 

I I 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

j Bylaws 

ii. Agreements 

iii. Committee/ 
Commission 
Minutes 

iv. Correspondence 

7. DELEGATIONS AND PETITIONS 

' NoM 

ltom4.l 

!tem5.l 

lt=Qj 

Item 6.i; 

ltem6.i;; 

HomO;v 



8. CORRESPONDENCE 

H•m8.1 

9. BUSINESS ARISING FROM CORRESPONDENCE 

10. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES, COMMITTEE OF TEE WHOLE AND CO:M:MISSIONS 

lL REPORTS FROM MAYOR 

K. Becotte verbal 

12. REPORTS FROM COUNCILLORS 

D. Barris- verbal 
D. Kenyon- verbal 
A. Jackson- verbal 
B. Perry- verbal 

13. REPORTS FROM STAFF 

0 Upgrads to Coun<ll Report of Chief Administrative Officer May24, 2011 
!rem HI 

Ch•mbon Re: Upgrade to Council Chambers 

Recommendation: 

THAT Cmmcil approves the quote for the PA syfiTem from Go Aw:ho m the 
amountof$21,339.55; and 

mAT Council approves a budgct not to exceed $6,000.00 for the furniture 
and authorize staff to proceed with this procurement based on qualify and 
sturdiness. 

He:m ll.2 

D Manogrmeul St.O:Policy Report of Corporate Officer- May 25, 2011 :U Tnvoland lhpomeo 
Policy 2A Putclouing and Re: :Management Staff Policy 2.1 
Pro<Utement Pollcyl.1 Travel and Expense Policy 2.4 

Purchasing and Procurement Policy 2.7 

Recommendation: 

THAT Management Staff Policy 2.1, Travel and ExpeiL'le Policy 2.4, md 
PurchaBing and Procurement Policy 2.7 be amended. 

0 ,;.ppolntmonts to tlle Report of Community and Economic Development Officer - May 24, ltom 13..1 
Clmmu:clcy s .. t•=bility 2011 
A<tton Team (CS"-TJ Re: Appointments to the Community Sustai:nability Action Team (CSAT) 



Recommendation: 

THAT Council appomt Councillor Dave Harris, Councillor Alan Jackson, 
Andre Isakov, Ga1l Guimont, Robert Reyerse, Ed Stenson, Leo Facio, :Mayor 
Ken BeCDtte, Veronique Asters, Ray Hooper, Barbara Smith, Niek "' Brouwer, Andy Strothotte, and Bill Dictrich to the CSAT select committee. 

0The5huU.,.rt 
Report of Conununity and Economic Development Officer - May 24, U'"olovmont Str>tozy 

2011 
Re: The 5 Year Resort Development Strategy 

(tom JJA 

Recommendation: 

THAT Council authorize staff to proceed with the Resort Development 
Strategy public consultation process and the Open House scheduled for June 
2,2011. 

0 Memorlol fi>U Report of Operations Manager- May 25, 2011 
Land..,.pmg Re: Memorial Hall Landscaping 

Recommendation: 
Hem B.S 

THAT approval be given to proceed with Option #1 at this for the Memonal 
Hall Landscaping Plan. 

14. BYLAWS 

Item 14.1 
0 Highway •nd Traffi' 

Report of Corporate Officer -May 25, 2011 Bylaw Nn. 974 

Re: Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974 

Recommendation: 

THAT Counc:il rescind third reading of Bylaw No. 974 Highway and Traffic; 
~d 

THAT Cotmcil give third reading to Bylaw No. 974 Highway and Traffic as 
amended_ 

15. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (PERTAINING TO AGENDA ONLY) 

ADJOURNMENT 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: May 24, 2011 

FROM: Ted Tisdale, CAD FILE: 0530-01 

SUBJECT: Upgrade to Council Chambers 

ISSUE: 

Council approval for the PA system and furniture. 

BACKGROUND: 

The PA system that is be1ng used in Memonal Hall is owned by the Festival of !heArts and 
because of its age and use over the years, it does not perform very effectively. 
Consequenlly there have been concerns addressed by members of the public in attendance 
with respect to the poor quality of the sound and the inability to listen to COLmcil during their 
deliberations. I have requested Go Aud1o to view the set up 1n Memorial Hall and 
recommend a PA system that Will moot the demands Within Memorial Hall but also be 
portable to be relocated into a new facility if and when a new Village Office and Council 
Chambers is built. The quote for a PA system is attached for Council's information. 

The proposed layout !or the furniture is to ensure good eye contact between Council and the 
public is provided. F1ve companies have been requested to quote to supply the furniture. To 
date two proposals have been received ranging in price from $2,500.00 to $5,200.00 
depending on the quality of construction and finish. It is anticipated for the delivery of the 
furniture would be 2-3 weeks from date of order. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council approves the quote for the PA system from Go Audio in the amount of 
$21,339.55; and 

THAT Council approves a budget not to exceed $6,000.00 for the furniture and authorize 
staff to proceed with this procurement based on quality and sturdiness. 

ubmitted for your 



2 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 
PA System is rmt 1n the 2011 Budget 



Shawn Keirn 

From: 
Sent: 

Mike Evans [Mike@goaudio ca] 
May 24, 2011 3:18PM 

To: Shawn Ke1m 
Subject: Install Est440 
Attachments: Est440 lnstall.pdf 

HI Shawn, 

Here is the updated Es~male including Electrical work 

This system includes: 

(9) Desktop Wireless Gooseneck Microphones w1th Switch 
(1) Hand Held (or sland) Wireless Microphone 
(1) Computer lnterfacewilh 50' Cable 
12 Channels of Automated M1x1ng 
3 Channels of Remote Muting (podium; all; all but Mayor) 

-Can change lo su11 needs, if required 
-(sometimes you need lo shut lhem off) 

(1) Equ1pmenl Rack for· 
-Power Distribution {1 swnch for all on/off) 
-Wireless Receivers 
-Antenna Dlstnbulion 
-Mixers 

(2) Powered Speakers 
- Mounled on ends of 1'1 Lighting Bar 

Complete Installation and Training 
(2) Year Warrantee on Equipment and Labour 

• This syslem can be easily moved and installed in another localion_ 

Thank you, 

Mike Evans 
Go Audio Inc 
Chilliwack BC 
604-792-2856 



Name I Addre"s 

Villoge ofH!Il"rison 
495 Hot Springs Rd 
PO BOX 160 

45781 Hocking Ave. 
Chilliwack, B.C. 
V2P 1B5 
Phone; 604-792-2856 
Fax: 604-792-284{) 
Toll-Free: 1-888-783-5533 

Hotrison Hot Spring•. BC VOM lKO 

Descnption 

lnfllall Shute Wire\e" I0 Channel Conference Sy.;tom 

SCM810 Mixer 
SCM410 Mixer 
MX890 Wirele<• Bose 
MX~ IOLP/S Microphone 
SLX4L-G5 Receiver 

I~~~:~:! Wireless HandHeld Transmitter with SM58 

I : ; 11 

iti 

I ''~""'N"'"''"' 89963 860 

Un1t 

Subtotal 

"" 
Total 

Estimate 
Dale Estimate# 

5124/2011 

1,603.75 
9-98.00 

3,6.18.16 
1,1122.50 

42J.75 4,237.50 
315.00 315.00 
511.71 1,02J.42 

36.00 noo 
26.50 53.00 
60.00 120.00 

400.00 4QO.OO 
15000 15000 

172.84 
1,872.00 

396.00 
179.00 
200.00 

1,800.00 

19,053.17 

2,286.38 

Can$21,339.55 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: Debra Key, Corporate Officer 

DATE: May25, 2011 

FILE: 0340-50 

SUBJECT: Management staff Policy 2.1 

ISSUE: 

Travel and Expense Policy 2.4 
Purchasing & Procurement Policy 2.7 

To amend Policies 2.1, 2.4 and 2.7. 

BACKGROUND: 

With the appointment of the new Community and Econom1c Development Officar, Operations 
Manager and changes to the Iitle of Office Manager, it is necessary that these policies be 
amended to incorporate these positions_ 

1 Management Staff Policy 2.1 -add 1. f. Operations Manager 
2. Travel and Expense Policy 2.4 -delete 1.3 -this clause is covered in Management 

Staff Polley 2.1 under 10_ Conference Attendance. 
3. Purchasing & Procurement Policy 2.7 

6. Purchase Order Signing Authority. 
Amend and renumber to read: 

a. Chief Administrative Officer (up to $25,000) 
b. Director of Finance (up lo $25,000) 
c. Operations Manager (up to $15,000) 
d. Manager of Revenue Services (up to $5,000) 
e. Corporate Officer (up to $5,000) 
f. Community and Economic Development Officer (up to $5,000) 
g. Public Works Foremen (up to $2,500) 

7. Credit Card Purchases: 

Amend and renumber to read: 

a. Chief Administrative Officer ($12,000) 
b_ Director of Finance ($12,000) 
c. Manager of Revenue Services ($5,000) 
d. Corporate Officer ($5,000) 
e. Opera lions Manager ($5,000) 



2 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Management Staff Policy 2.1, Travel and Expense Policy 2.4 and Purchasing and 
Procurement Policy 2.7 be amended. 

Respectfully submitted for your 

""':;~ 
Debfa Key 
Corporate OfFicer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 
the recommendation. 

Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS: 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

POLICY 

POLICY NAME POLICY NUMBER 2.1 

MANAGEMENT STAFF DATE ADOPTED November24, 2010 

PURPOSE 

To outline the working conditions and benefits to the Management Staff. 

POLICY 

1. The following are the management positions of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 

a. Chief Administrative Officer 
b. Director of Finance 
c. Manager of Revenue Services 
d. Corporate Officer 
e. Community and Economic Development Officer 
f. Operations Manager 

herein after referred to as the "Managers". 

The Chief Administrative Officer, Director of Finance and Corporate Officer are 
officers of the Village. 

2. HOURS OF WORK 

The management staff will work the hours required to satisfy the requirements of their 
position, but will generally be 35 hours per week. 

3. SALARIES 

The Council may from time to time in its sole discretion increase the salary. 

The Village acknowledges that overtime hours beyond the hours of work specified 
may be required to fulfil the requirements of the position. 

The Manager is entftled to compensation for excess hours up to a maximum salary 
equivalent of seven (7) working days per year. Lieu time cannot be carried over and 
will not be compensated for. 



2 

4. ANNUAL VACATION ENTITLEMENT 

Paid vacation is based upon a calendar year. In the first year of employment, 
vacalton will be on a prorated basis. 

Paid vacation will be as follows: 

After the 1"1 year of service: 
After the 51

h year of service: 

26 days during the 61
h year 

27 days during the ih year 
28 days during the 8111 year 
29 days during the glh year 
30 days during the 1oth year 

20 days 
25 days 

Up to two weeks of the annual vacation entitlement may be carried over to the 
following year. All Managers are encouraged to take their vacation, but any unused 
vacation in excess of the two week carry forward will be paid out. 

5. STATUTORY HOLIDAYS 

The Village will observe the following days as Statutory Holidays with pay: 

New Years Day 
Good Friday 
Easter Monday 
Victoria Day 
Canada Day 
BC Day 

Labour Day 
Thanksgiving Day 
Remembrance Day 
Christmas Day 
Box1ng Day 

and any other day proclaimed by the Federal or Provincial or Municipal Government 

When a Statutory Holiday falls on a Saturday or Sunday, or regular day off, Managers 
will receive a regular scheduled day off. 

6. MEDICAL. DENTAL. EXTENDED HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE 

The Village maintains Medical benefits through Medical Services Plan. 

The Village maintains Dental benefits to cover A- 100%, B- 60%, and C (orthodontic) 
-50% to a maximum of $2,500.00 per patient. 

Hearing aid coverage shall be provided for Managers and dependents in the amount 
of four hundred dollars ($400.00) on a five (5) year cycle. 



3 

The Village maintains Extended Health Care at a co-insured reimbursement rate of 
80% and up to $300.00 for eyeglasses in a two year period. 

The Village maintain a $50,000 Life Insurance coverage for each Manager. 

The cost of providing these benefits shall be borne one hundred percent (100%) by 
the employer. 

7. LONG TERM DISABILITY AND SICK LEAVE 

Managers will be entitled to the following: 

a. During the calendar year, the Manager shall be granted two (2) days sick leave 
with pay for every month of service with no option of carry forward, with the 
exception of 7a.ii. 

Long Term Disability Provisions 

i. $1,500 will be included in the annual salary to cover the cost of a private 
Long Term Disability Plan in which the Manager pays the premiums 
personally, OR 

ii. If a Manager chooses to opt out of the Long Term Disability Plan, he/she 
will be ent1tled to a payout of 1/3 of any unused sick leave at the end of 
the calendar year. This will be paid on the first (1'1) pay period of the 
new calendar year. The remaining 2/3 will be accumulated to a 
maximum of 360 days. 

B. OTHER APPROVED LEAVE 

a_ EDUCATION 

Where the Chief Administrative Officer has approved a Manager's enrolment is 
in a course with specific application to the Manager's current position with the 
Village, such Manager may be granted paid leave. 

If a Manager is authorized to attend a course at the Village's expense, the 
Manager must reimburse the Village for such expenses if he/she leave the 
employment of the Village within two years of completing the course subject to 
the following: 

i. If the Manager leaves within the first year he/she must reimburse 100% 
of the Village's cost; and 

11. If the Manager leaves after the first year but before the completion of the 
second year, he/she will reimburse the Village 50% of the costs incurred. 



4 

b. BEREAVEMENT 

The Manager is entitled to up to five (5) working days with pay in the case of 
death of an immediate family member (parent, wife, husband, brother, sister, 
child, mother-in-law, father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, grandchild and 
grandparent) up to three (3) working days with pay in the case of death of a 
family member (cousin, aunt, uncle, niece, nephew) <;~nd one half (112) day 
mourner's leave. 

c. GENERAL 

The Chief Administrative Officer may approve, in any calendar year, unpaid 
leave up to five (5) days upon request of the Manager. Each application for 
leave shall be considered on its merits. Requests beyond five (5) days must be 
approved by CounciL 

The Manager is entitled to paid leave to serve as a juror or subpoenaed 
witness in any court. The employer shall pay such Manager the difference 
between the normal earnings and the payment received for jury service or court 
witness, excluding payment for travelling, meals or other expenses. The 
Manager will present proOf of service and any remuneration received to the 
Village. 

9. PROFESSIONAL FEES 

The Village will pay for two annual professional membership dues on behalf of 
Managers. 

10. CONFERENCE ATTENDANCE 

The Village may pay the cost of attendance by a Manager at two annual provincial 
conferences. Attendance at a conference beyond British Columbia will require 
specific resolution of Council. 

11. LONG SERVICE PAYOUT 

Upon retirement, after more than 5 years service, Managers will be entitled to a long 
service payout at four (4) days per year. Payout calculations are only based on 
service as a Manager. 

12. PRIVATE VEHICLE USE 

The Manager is entitled to mileage allowance for use of their personal vehicle at rates 
established from time to time by Council. 



5 

The Village will pay the difference between "Pleasure Use" and "Business Use" 
I.C.B.C. rates if use of the Manager's personal vehicle for the Village is beyond the 
limits of "Pleasure Use" insurance. 

Personal use of Village vehicles IS not permitted unless approved by the Chief 
Administrative Officer. 



2 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council appoint the above listed individuals to the CSAT select committee. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

Andre lsakov 
Community and Economic Development Officer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 

Dale Courtice 
Director of Finance 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS: 

Ted Tisdale 
Chief Administrative Officer 



1. PURPOSE 

VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

POLICY 

POLICY NUMBER 

DATE ADOPTED 
AMENDED 

To establish policy and procedures to govern the reimbursement of expenses incurred by 
Village staff. 

POLICY 

The Village of Harrison Hot Springs shall reimburse staff when engaging in municipal 
business outside the village. attending conferences, courses or meetings_ 

1.0 AUTHORITY 

1 1 Funding shall be identified for inclusion in the annual financial plan for staff 
attendance at training sessions, seminars, conferences, meetings etc 

1.2 The Mayor shall have the authority to authorize the Chief Administrative Officer's 
attendance and the Chief Administrative Officer shall have authority to authonze 
staff's attendance for any purpose deemed to be for the improvement and good 
government of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, subject to the necessary 
funds being available in the annual financial plan. 

2.0 ELIGIBLE EXPENSES 

2.1 Transportation 

2.1 (f) When the use of a private vehicle is necessary, reimbursement shall be 
paid at the rate of $.50 per kilometer. 

(ii) When more than one staff member travels in the same vehicle, only one person 
may claim for the expenditure. 

24 



2 

(iii) All other expenses relating to transportation such as taxi/bus, parking fee, 
airport taxes, highway tolls, ferry fees and other related charges shall be paid as 
incurred and supported by receipts. 

(iv) Airfare- all airfares where possible are to be made with the Village credit card. 
Where possible, the excursion rate shall be obtained 

(v) Car rentals- chargeable at actual cost of the rental, gas and additional 
insurance. Government discount rates should be obtained where possible. The 
Chief Administrative Officer's advance approval is required for staff. 

2.2 Accommodations 

2.2 (i) All accommodations where possible are to be made with the Village credit card. 

(ii) Where accommodations are paid by a staff member, all claims must be supported 
by an actual receipt 

(iii) Accommodatfon does not include the use of a mini-bar, movies or any other 
extra features in the room. 

(iv) Altemate Accommodations- $25.00 per day. Provide own accommodations 
with friends or relatives. Receipts are not necessary. 

2.3 Daily Expenses 

(i) Meals shall be reimbursed at the following rates: 
a ) Breakfast $15.00 
b.) Lunch $25.00 
c.) Dinner $35.00 

Receipts are not necessary. 

2.4 Hospitality Expenses 

(i) Officers may incur expenses other than provided for under this policy 
for hospitality purposes. 

(i) All claims for expenses incurred under 2.4 (i) must be submitted with written 
explanation on the receipts, including names of guests and purpose of meeting. 

2.5 other Expenses 

(i) Other allowable expenses as authorized by the Chief Administrative Officer. 
Claims must include details and supporting receipts. 



3 

(ii) Actual costs for telephone, facsimile or modem charges, photocopying, relative 
to municipal business, will be covered based on supporting documentation 
such as a hotel receipt. 

(iii) Actual cost of one personal long distance telephone call per day to maximum of 
10 minutes. 

3.0 NON-ELIGIBLE EXPENSES 

(i) Laundry and cleaning 
(ii) Tobacco and tobacco products 
(iii) Alcoholic beverages unless pre-authorized by resolution or policy of Council for 

hospitality purposes 
{iv) Business class travel or greater on any passenger carrier except in situations 

where economy or coach class are not available 
Ov) Fines, forfeitures or penalties 
(vi) Compensation for loss or damage to personal property 
(vii) Barber, beauty salon, shoeshine or personal toiletries 
(viii) Personal postage 
(ix) Rental of sports or luxury cars 
(x) Spousal expenses 

4.0 PAYMENT PROCEDURE 

4.1 (i) Except as provided in this section, all requests for reimbursement of expenses 
must be supported by receipts delivered to the attention of the Director of Finance. 

(ii) Receipts are not required for: 

(a) Flat rate per diem payments set out in section 2.3; 

(v) Where a receipt was lost, or could not be obtained, the Director of Finance may 
reimburse an Officer or Employee if that person accompanies the request for 
reimbursement with a signed declaration that the expenditure was allowed 
under this policy and that the amount claimed is the actual cost of the expense. 

(vi) No claim will be processed and reimbursed if it is submitted more than six (6) 
months from the date the travel terminated. 

(vii) If the expense is authorized under this Policy, the Director of Finance may, 
upon request from an Officer or Employee, produce an advance allowance 
towards meals, accommodation and personal vehicle travel 

(viii) No advance payment will be made more than seven (7) calendar days 
before the anticipated travel day. 



4 

(IX) Where the amount of the actual expenses are less than the amount of the 
advance payment, the difference must be repaid to the Village within two (2) 
weeks of the date of return from the travel occasion. 

(x) The repayment referred to in subsection 4.1 {vi) must be accompanied by 
receipts. 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

PURCHASING & PROCUREMENT 

1. PURPOSE 

POLICY 

POLICY NUMBER 

DATE ADOPTED 
AMENDED 

2.7 

December 15, 2008 
Au ust 16,2010 

The purpose of this policy is to maintain fiscal responsibility/accountability with the Village 
procuring the goods and services through an unbiased, open and competitive process that 
provides the best value to the Village considering purchase price, quality, delivery, 
installation and eventual disposition. 

2. AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY 

It is the responsibility of individuals wilh purchasing authority to ensure purchasing practices 
serve the best interest of the Village and are in conformance with this policy_ Individuals with 
purchasing authority are to ensure funds have been provided for in the budget for the 
proposed expenditures and that the expenditures will not result in a budgetary overage. All 
purchasing is authorized through the adoption of the Financial Plan except in circumstances 
authorized under the Emergency Purchasing Section of this policy. 

3. PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase orders shall be issued for all purchases (except exempt purchases- see Appendix 
A) and signed by an approved signatory. 

Standing purchase orders may be issued for purchases less than $75.00_ 

The purchase order (PO) will be completed with the supplier name, date, quantity ordered, 
product or service description, price, total, and the project the purctmse should be charged to. 

The top copy (white) of the PO is the supplier copy, the second (yellow) is to be forwarded to 
the Finance Department with any additional documentation relevant to the purchase, such as 
written quotations, and the third (pink) is to be kept intact in the PO booklet. Completed PO 
booklets must be returned to the Finance Department with all p1nk cop1es intact before any 
additional PO booklets are to be issued. 



2 

4. RECEIPT OF GOODS 

All personnel signing delivery slips are responsible for counting and checking that all items 
on the delivery slip have in fact been received. Once items in the order have been matched 
to the accompanying packing slip (or 1n some cases original invoice) they are to be sent to 
the Accounts Clerk in order to be attached to the yellow copy of the purchase order. 

5. EMERGENCY PURCHASES 

Emergency situations may occur which require immediate commitment of materials, 
equipment and or services. An emergency expenditure is any expenditure that is the result 
of an event caused by accident, fire, explosion or technical failure or by forces of nature that 
results in the need to expend Village resources: 

a. To pmtecl human liTe, safety and health 
b. To protect property 
c. To protect the environment 
d. To protect the economic interest of the community 

In such situations, the authorized person in charge of the situation will approve any 
commitments made on behalf of the Village and will process the appropriate documents 
during the first business day following the event. Where the eXpenditure can be 
accommodated within the Financial Plan, whether out of contingency funds or reallocations, 
the Chief Administrative Officer or Director of Finance is authorized to approve the 
expenditure. Emergency purchases that cannot be accommodated within the Financial Plan 
will be authorized by the Chief Administrative Officer or Director of Finance and reported to 
Council following the event. 

6. PURCHASE ORDER SIGNING AUTHORITY 

The following have authority for signing purchase orders for approved budgeted 
expenditures: 

a. Chief Administrative Officer (up to $25,000) 
b. Director of Finance (up to $25,000} 
c. Operations Manager (up to $15,000) 
d. Manager of Revenue Services (up to $5,000) 
e. Corporate Officer (up to $5,000) 
f. Community and Economic Development Officer (up to $5,000) 
g. Public Works Foreman (up to $2,500) 



3 

Purchase Orders of more than $25,000 with budget approval, must be co-signed by the Chief 
Administrative Officer and the Director of Finance. 

For all purchases, more than one quote should be obtained. All quotes shall include duty, 
freight and delivery. 

For any purchases in excess of $5,000 there shall be at least three quotes (see Appendix B). 
If the lowest bid is not acceptable, then upon satisfactory justification, the Director of Finance 
shall approve the purchase. 

7. CREDIT CARD PURCHASES 

Corporate Village credit cards shall be issued to the following: 

a. Chief Administrative Officer ($12,000) 
b. Director of Finance ($12,000) 
c. Manager of Revenue Services ($5,000) 
d. Corporate Officer ($5,000) 
e. Operations Manager {$5,000) 

Credit card purchases shall be used mainly for conference bookings and travel, 
entertainment/meals of guests of the Village and purchases where a purchase order is not 
practical in the circumstances. 

8. AWARDING OF CONTRACTS 

The Chief Administrative Officer and Director of Finance shall have the authority to award 
contracts up to $25,000 providing it is included in the approved annual Financial Plan. All 
contracts in excess of $25,000 shall include a resolution of Council. All contracts in excess 
of $50,000 shall go for tender or request for proposals. All contracts in excess of $25,000 
shall be by written contract which shall be signed by the Chief Administrative Officer. 

9. LOCAL SUPPLIER PREFERENCE 

Preference shall be g1ven to local suppliers where materials/ser.tices are equal and where 
the cost does not exceed 5% of the lowest quote. Local suppliers are those operating within 
the immediate area of Harrison Hot Springs and include the District of Kent. 

10. VENDOR SELECTION 

All approving signatories shall seek the greatest possible effectiveness for the Village's 
purchases. There are many factors which should be considered when making purchases, in 
no particular order: 

a. Price 
b. Quality of goods/services 



4 

c. Warranty 
d. Degree of suitability with requirements and/or specifications 
e. Availability of the goods or service (urgency at times will be a factor) and 

timeliness of delivery 
f. Quality of support, follow-up and repair service 
g. Supplier's previous performance, including vendor's financial stability and 

business reputation 
h. Balancing of quantity discounts with storage availability 
i. Standardization with other equipment and suppliers 

11. GENERAL 

II shall be the responsibility of all employees to follow the purchasing policy of the Village of 
Harrison Hot Springs. The Village of Harrison Hot Springs reserves the right to recover costs 
from an employee for any and all costs associated with an improper expenditure. 



1 I 

2) 

3) 

5 

APPENDIX A 
PURCHASES EXEMPT FROM PURCHASE ORDERS 

(But not exempt from appropriate approval) 

Petty Cash 

Training and Education 

• Conference fees 

• Convention fees 

• Course fees 
• Meeting expenses 

• Membership or dues 

• Periodicals, magazines, subscriptions 

• Seminars 

• Staff training and development 

• Staff workshops 

Refundable Council and Employee Expenses 

• Mileage allowance- Vehicles 

• Travel expenses, meals, parking, hotel, etc. 

4) Other Payments 

• Debt payments 
• Licenses (vehicles, radios etc.) 
• Medical and dental 
• Payments to Agencies 
• Payment of damages 
• Payroll deduction remittances 
• Petty cash reimbursements 

5) UtilitieS 

• Cable 
• Cellulartelephone 
• Diesel, gasoline & propane 
• Gas 



, __ _ 

6 

• Hydro 
• Telephone 
• Water 

6) General 

• Inspection and permit fees to other governments 
• Land registry fees 
• Municipal and inter-municipal grants and cost sharing 
• Operating grants and Council approved grants 
• Postage 
• Salaries, wages, casual help and related disbursements 
• Office recycling 

7) Professional 

• Accounting and audit 
• Banking 
• Insurance 
• Legal 

8) Other 

• Externally managed projects - (require Council approval to delegate the 
purchasing authority to a construction management firm for construction 
process). 

• Property purchases 



7 

APPENDIX B 
VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

QUOTATION EVALUATION FORM 

For purchases i~ excess of $5 000 

COMPANY NAME: __________ _ PRODUCT DESCRIPTION: _______ _ 

PHONE: ___________ _ 

CN<# __________ _ QUOTATION: __________ _ 

CONTACT NAME- _________ _ DATE RECEIVED: __________ _ 

E-MAIL· ____________ _ 

COMPANY NAME _________ _ PRODUCT DESCRIPTION:o _______ _ 

PHONE: ___________ _ 

CAA# ___________ _ QUOTATION: __________ _ 

CONTACT NAME: __________ _ DATE RECEIVED:o __________ _ 

E-MAIL ____________ _ 

COMPANY NAME: __________ _ PRODUCT DESCRIPTION· ________ _ 

PHONE -------------

'""'------------ QUOTATION: __________ _ 

CONTACT NAME: __________ _ DATE RECEIVED __________ _ 

E-MAIL. ____________ _ 

VILLAGE DEPARTMENT ________ _ SIGNATURE ___________ _ 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE _______ _ 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: May 24, 2011 

FROM: Andre lsakov, FILE: 6430-05-01 
Community and Economic Development Officer 

SUBJECT: Appointments to the Community Sustainability Action Team (CSAT) 

ISSUE: 

In September 2010, Council expressed interest in working with the Whistler Centre 
for Sustainability to develop an Integrated Community Sustainability Plan (ICSP) with 
financial assistance of matching funds from the Federation of Canadian 
Municipalities (FCM). Staff are now looking for approval to proceed with establishing 
the terms of reference for the advisory task force body known as the "Community 
Sustainability Action Team" (CSAT) that would help guide the process of establishing 
the mun1cipal ICSP. 

On May 9, 2011 the Sustainability and Infrastructure Committee met to review 
applications and suggest appointments to CSAT. The Committee suggested the 
following appointments: 

Council Liaison (2): Councillor Dave Harris, and Councillor Allan Jackson. 
Staff Liaison (1): Andre lsakov 
Chamber of Commerce/ Business (1): Gail Guimont 
Tourism Association (1): Robert Reyerse 
Community Associations/Groups (1): Ed Stenson 
Representatives of Standing Municipal Commissions (3): Leo Facio (APC), 
Donna Cooney (P&RC), Mayor Ken Becotte (HC). 
At-large Members (6): Veronique Asters, Ray Hooper, Barbara Smith, Niek de 
Brouwer, Andy Strothotte, Bill Dietrich. 



2 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council appoint the above listed individuals to the CSAT select committee. 

Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

Andre lsakov 
Community and Economic Development Officer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 

~ 
Director of Finance 

.d_Ted Tisdale U 'chief Administrati e Officer 

t 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor a11d Cou11cil DATE: May 24, 2010 

FROM: A11dre lsakov, FILE: 2280-20-02-05 
Commu11ity a11d Economic Developme11t Officer 

SUBJECT: The 5 Year Resort Development Strategy 

ISSUE: 

The Resort Mu11icipality l11itiative (RMI) requires the development of a new 5 year 
resort development strategy. 

BACKGROUND: 

Starting in September 2010, the municipal staff have been consultillg with the 
community and key community stakeholder groups regarding the development of the 
new resort developmellt strategy that would guide the community through the next 
five years of RMI. 

The following key oommunily stakeholder groups have bee11 consulted and actively 
encouraged to provide input into the strategic pla11: 

• Agassiz-Harrison Chamber of Commerce 
• Harriso11 Festival Society 
• Tourism Harrison Society 
• Harrison Hot Springs Economic Development Commissioll 

The draft Resort Development Strategy is attached to this report for Councils review 
andi11put. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council authorize staff to proceed with the Resort Development Strategy 
public consultation process and the Open House scheduled for June 2, 2011. 



Respectfully submitted for your 
consideration; 

,l!;tJE? 
Andre lsakov 

2 

Community and Economic Development Officer 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 

~!) 
Director of Finance 

Officer 



Resort Municipality Initiative (RMI) 
2011- 2015 Resort Development Strategy 

Vlllage of Harriwn Hot Springs 



' 
'· 

'· 

'· 

'· 

•• 

'· 
'· 

PURPOSE 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs 
Resort Municipality Initiative 

2011- 2015 Resort Development Strategy 

BACKGROUNO 

2.1. THE ROlf OFToURI>M 

ENVIRONMENTAL SCAN 

3.1. INOU5TRY PROFilE 

3.2. REGIONAL AND 10C~1 TOURISM CONTEXT 

3.2.1. Seasonality 
3 2.2 Accommodation, R(((;oi!, E:ntertoinment, Food and Beverage 
3.2.3 Troosportatlon Infrastructure 

3.3. SWOT ANALYSIS 

PU~UC CONSUL TAllON AND ENGAGEMENT 

4.1. STAKEHOlDERS 

VISION AND GOALS 

5.1. (ONSISTtNOVWITH OCPANO REGIONAL PlANNING 

5.Z. OGSTACLESTOTHEVISION 

PROJECTS 

FINANCIAL PlAN 

COMMUNITY PARTNERS' ENDORSEMENT 

' 
' 
' 
' 
' ' ~ 
' ' ' 

B 

B 

" 
" " 
" 
B 

" 



1. Purpose 
This Resort Development Strategy is a requirement of the Resort Municipality Initiative (RMI) and is 
needed to form a component of the Memorandum of Agreement_ It rdentifres the long term vision for 
the community and what and how the resort municipality plans to do to achieve outcomes that 
support this vision and the objectrves of the RMI Program. It also proVIdes the Vrllage of Harrison Hot 
Springs, as a Resort Municipality, with direction to sustain and guide future tourism development and 
promotion forfrve years. 

Re;ort Develooment strategy- Village of Harrison Hot Springs 



2. Background 
Nestled against Southwestern Brit1sh Columbia's magnificent mountains and the sandy beaches of 
Harrison Lake, a short 90 minutes drive east of Vancouver, the Village of Harrison HotSpnngs is filled 
with rich history, natural wonders, incredible economic opportunities, and entrepreneurial spirit_ 
Designated a Resort Munidpality by the Province of BC, Harrrson Hot Spnngs 1S a tourism hotspot for 
Metro Vancouver and fraser Valley residents looking for a getaway and international visitors alike. 

It is an exciting time for economic development in our beautiful community. The Village of Harrison 
Hot Springs IS expenencing growth and 15 making key investments in -Improving municipal 
infrastructure and services to enhance the quality of life and encourage development. As a world
famous tounst destination, the Village has year-round visitors explonng Village life and taking 
advantage of the hot springs, boating, swimming, golfing, h1king, cycling, fishing, festivals, events, 
various organized tours, and an amazing array of other leisure activities. The municipality is committed 
towards strengthening and divers1fy1ng the economic base, focu>ing on the tourism industry. 

Harrison Hot Springs Quick Facts 

Population: 1,573 {2006) 
Unofficial Population: 1,800 (2011) 
Location: Southwest British Columbia (BC) 
Total Private Dwellings: 934 
Area: 5.47 km' or 547 hectors (135L7 acres) 
Population Density Per Square Kilometre: 287.4 people 
Labour Force: 725 people or 54% participation rate {2006) 
Labour Base: Services, Retail Trade, Manufacturing, GovNnment, Construction, Transportation 
Median Hou<ehold Income: $40,-313 (2006) 
Employment: 8.3% unemployment rote (2006) 
Growth. B.4% population growth (2001·2006) 

2.1. The Role of Tourism 
The tounsm sector to date has been based around the area's natural resources- Harrison Lake, the 
beaches and of course the hot springs have all played a key role in attracting visitor> to the Village 
along with festivals and events_ However, the Village has much more to offer and the tourism industry 
Ts now recognizing that it can build on these apport unrties and the ex1st1ng product With a desf1naf1on 
approach to product development, management, and marketing through Tounsm Harrison. 

Resort DevolopmentStrategy- V11logo of ~arrison Hot Spnngs 



3. Environmental Scan 

3.1. Industry Profile 
The followi~g sectio~ proVIdes some recent economic context for the tounsm industry in British 
Columbic and the Resort Communlties. The signlfrcant L~flu ences on tourism and possible influence o~ 
the resort community's economies are reported by year and summarized. 

The following section provides a summary of the recent economic context for the tourism industry in 
Bntish Columbia a~d the Resort Communities. The significant influences on tourism and possible 
rnfluence on the resort community's economies are reported by year and summarized. All changes are 
based on year to year results unless noted otherwise. 

2007 Tourism Influences 
In general terms, 2007 was strll a robust year for tourism in Britrsh Columbia. Although US overnight 
e~tries continued !herr declines losing 4.1% 1n 2007, provincial occupancy levels reached an 11 year 
high at 67% and room rates advanced 5.9% over 2006 lel/els This growth was fuelled by domestic 
travel and by increased overseas entries (+3.3%). These provincial results In general contrrbuted to a 
healthy tourism environment. 

2008 Tourism Influences 
The end of 2008 marked the beginning of the global economic crisis which persrsts to this doy. The 
financial sector crisis and associated housing crisls Ln the US spread to the rest of the economy in the 
US, Canada and overseas The second half of 2008 saw this economic contractio~ began hrtting 
virtually every sector of the economy- some such as the auto sector were hit harder than others 
Declining consumer confidence resulted and along With this a decline rn discretionary spending 
including overnight travel. 

Growth Ln room revenue rn British Columbia was the weakest since 2003- an increase of only 0.6%. 
Hotel occupancy rates declined slightly in 2003. VIsitor entries declined for 7th time 1n 8 years wrth US 
entrles down 17% from 1995 levels. Entries from overseas were down slightly in 2003 from 2007-
declines from Japan were offset in part by increoses from China and South l(orea. In general, 1n 
addtuon to the global economic downturn, delays at the border, rising gas prices, exchange rates are 
influencrng factors affecti~g 2008 tourism returns. This environment 1n 2008 likely rmpacted the entire 
tourism <ector in the Province placing downward pressure on the tourism industry. 

2009 Tourism Influences 
In 2009, the context for the tourism industry in Brrtish Columbia worsened further stLII from 2008. 
Canada itself entered the worldwide recession officially in the last quarter of 2008 tllereby influencing 
domestic travel patterns. Entries from the US and overseas both decllned wlth US overnight entries 
down 5.'3%; overseas entries down 13.9% Room revenues took a huge hit in 2009 showing an 11.7% 
decline. The impact of the worldwide economlc recession was exacerbated by fears related to the 
H1N1 pandemic that further reduced overnight travel. This environment in 2009 likely impacted the 
entire tourism sector in tile Province and for the second straight year p lad~g significant downward 
pressure on the tourism industry 

ZOlOTourism Influences 
In 2010, the context for the tourism Industry in British Columbia finally began to stabilize as overnight 
travel to Canada from the US increased by 0.7% and overseas by 5.8% compared to 2009, when both 
markets were slgnificant!y down. Same day travel from the US Still continued to decline however due 
to high excha~ge rates and fuel costs, whrch reduced US visits by 1.5%. Overnight and day US visrt< to 
British Columbia increased by 2% in 2010, a~d total overnight visn:s of all visitors rncreased by 4% The 

""'~" nev,lomneot St"'te~y- Village of Harrison Hot Springs 



mo~ths of february and March stand out likely due to the Olympics with the most growth comp-ared 
to 2009 at roughly 10% for each month. This growth however may have only positively impacted 
communities close to Vancouver and Whistler for thE 2010 reportmg year_ 

Spending in Canada increased 4.2% in real terms following a 2.2% decline 1n 2009_ International 
spending was up by 1.9%, boosted by a strong first quarter performance related to the 2010 Winter 
Olympics and Paralympics which would have impacted British Columbia directly. Spending by 
Canadians at home also increased in 2010. 

Room revenue as estimated by BC Slats showed 12.1% Increase to November 2010.0ccupancy rates 1n 
BC were up slightly by 1A% for 2010, with most the growth in revenue coming from the Vancouver 
Coast Mountain Region, followed by the Thompson Okanogan. 

General economic trends showing a slow recovery from the 1008 recession were flat through 2010, 
not boosting the likely hood of travel, but also not weakening it. This trend ism contrast to 2008 and 
2009 where economic condition< were not very conducive to touri<m growth. Canada's high dollar also 
played a Significant role in reducing Canada's price competitiveness compared to other destinations 
and likely tempered the growth somewhat. This >lightly improved tourism environment in 2010 likely 
impacted the entire tourrsm sector in the Provi nee. 

Summary of Tourism Influences 
During the 2007-2010 timeframe 1n which resort communities have been participating in the Resort 
Municipalities Initiative, the conte>rt for the tourism Industry has been particularly volatile and 
provincial, national and global tourism statistiCS reflected declines in overnight entrres, occupancy 
levels and room revenues beginning in 2008 and escalating in 2009. In 2(110, multiple years of declines 
look to have stabilized somewhat, with very modest growth overall which was l1kely attributable to the 
2010 Winter Olympics in Vancouver. 

The primary tourism Influences challenging the tourism economy during 2007-2010 can be 
summarized as: 

~ Global financial/housing cri>is leading to overall global economic downturn 
<> Associated declines in employment levels affecting levels of personal disposable income and 

di5cretionary spending 
o Declines in corporate profrtab1l1ty necessitating business travel restrictions 
o Overall declines in consumer confidence continuing 
• H1gher fuel prices 
o Weakening currency ei(Change rates relative to the canadian dollar making travel to Canada 

more expensive from key markets 
o Increased border security, airline restrictions, documentation requirements 
o Declining export <ales due to global economic downturn for countries such as Mexico and 

South l<orea which had been showing strong growth in overnight visitation to Bntish Columbia 
o H1N1 pandemic 
o Olym~ic aversion up to ~eb 2010 

The primary tourism influences sup[!ortingthe tourism economy during 2007"21110 can be 
summarized as: 

o Business confidence steady 
o 2010 Vancouver Winter Olympic Gomes 
a Slow economic recovery into 2010 



3.2. Regional and Local Tourism Context 

The last few years will be remembered in the tourism industry for the rece>sion, global financial ens is, 
implementation ofv1s-a requirements, dissolution of Tourism BC and the over decl1ne in consumer 
confidence. All of these things have has or will have an impact on Harrison Hot Springs. While fac1ng 
many challenges, Harrison is cautiously optimistic as the community mmes forward. 

As the majority of visitors to Hamson travel from Metro Vancouver marker, it was important that a 
strong presence was established in that market. Tourism Harrison, a destinatiOn marketing 
organization, has been implementing advertising campaigns through vanous mediums including 
television, radio, print, and Internet. 

In early 2010 the Village of Harrison Hot Spnngs hire a Community and Economic Development Officer 
to ass1<t with the development and the implementation of the resort strategies. Furthermore, the 
Village has worked to support an Event Coordinator position. All of these are Incredibly positive steps 
which have the potential to build tourism in our region 

VItally important, the Village has continued to work to improve the municipal infrastructure to 
enhance visitor expenence, increase visitor spending, and increase overnight <lays. Improvements to 
the plaza and lakeshore promenade, street reconstruction in the Village core, and improvements to 
the parks and trails, and other such lnfrastructural changes have continued to make Harrison a more 
attr<lCtive place for tourist>. These improvements are help, ng the over-all competitiveness of Har11son 
Hot Springs as a tourism destinatiOn on the nation and international stages. 

3.2.1. Seasonality 
Harrison Hot Springs is a very seasonal destination with visitation heav1ly concentrated in the summer 
months. While significant efforts have been made over the years to build the shoulder seasons in the 
jurisdiction, tourism IS expected to continue to be largely a seasonal business. The warm weather 
months from June to September will likely continue to be thB core tourism season for many types of 
tourism experiences in BC. While season-ality is a real1ty for many communities and even maJor cities 
like Vancouver, there ore initiatives that can lesson its impact. Activities l1ke sport fishing continue to 
attract visitors to the village in the fall months, while the meetmgs market presents an opportunity to 
focus vis!Wtion on the non-summer months. 

Day visits from the region and GVRD are also concentrated In the June- September period and the 
weekends, so initiatives and packages that give people a reason (e.g. events) or incentive (e.g. pricing 
discounts) to visit outside these times should be, and have be~n. a key focus. 

3.2.1. Accommodation, Retail, Entertainment, Food and Beverage 
Harrison Hot Springs Resort & Spa is the vtll-age"s single large>! visitor attraction and dnves visitation 
on a year round basis with over 330 raoms, spa facilities, golf and fishing packages and ItS famous hot 
springs pools. While the resort 1s self contained it also relies on the village infrastructure and other 
local operators to provide a more d1verse experience for its guests. Many of the resort's customers for 
example also lik~ to dine out in the village during their stay 
and utilize local guides for vanous activities. 

The v(llage's entertainment, dinrng and retail amenities provide visitors with additional activities and 
experiences during their stay. Although these amenities are not travel generators, they are regarded as 
an integral part of the overall tourism experience. While there are some excBIIent retarl and dming 
options in the village, overall there 1S room for improvement in both sectors by diversifying the 
ex~erience and raising the qu<>lity. Given the success of the arts and culture sectors there IS potent1al 



for more boutique local products a~d produce outlets within Harrison The other concern within this 
sector are the hours of operation outs'rde of the peak seoson months, where many businesses are 
dosed mid-week or shut down altogether for periods of the off season. 

3.2.3. Transportation Infrastructure 
While access is excellent via road to the region and It is lowted in close proximity to Vancouver and 
Abbot<ford international a~eports, there Is a l'lck of regional transportation options for the visitor. The 
taxi a~d public bus services are limited and there are also no car rental companies located 1n the 
village. Parking is also becom 1ng a ma1or issue for the Harrison Village, particularly during peaR tourism 
season. 

3.3. SWOT Analysis 

The SWOT Ana lysis provides an inventory of the area's strength, weakne<ses, opportunities, and 
threats (SWOT) and assesses the degree to which each factor supports future growth. This analysis of 
the 'rnterna I and external environment is an important part of this Resort Development Strategy and 
the Harrison Hot sPrings Economic Development Action Plan. The following SWOT Analysis was 
conducted by the Harrison EconomiC Development Commission in Apnl2010. 

Strengths: 
-Natural unsporled beauty 
-Hot sprrngs 
-Back country and quads 
-Beach and sand 
-Lake and water activities 
·Park., trails and hrking 
-Skiing, snowboard'rng 
-Car race track 
·Golfing 
-Provincial campgrounds 
,Great amenities and extra entertainment opportunities within neighbouring communities 
-Vrilage atmosphere 
~Tourism Harrison (marketing) 
-Location to Metro Vancouver and the market 
-Strong arts and culture 
-Resort 

Rosort Devolopment StrateBY- VlllaBe of Harrison Hot Springs 



"Affordable housing 
-Canadian and Global economy recovering 
Nillage tourism infrastructure funds 
-Friendly people 
-Lots' of social opportunities 
"Olympic opportunities 
-Weekend getaway place 
-Wholesome family destination 
-Village staff to help with economic development 
-Political will to see economic development 
-High quality of life 
-Affordable housing and livmg 
-Aging population has stable incomes 
-Agn-tourism 
"Major nationally recognized fe>tival 

Weaknesses: 
-Hot Springs experience is limiting 
-Sea>Onality 
-Lower investment bus1ness operators 
-Higher land value within region 
-Not enough quality experiences/activities 
-Run down look 
-Lack of export ready events 
-Lack of infrastructure to support export ready events and programs (bricks and mortar -r staff 
resourc~s) 

-Available land that the Village has control over 
-Lack of things to do 
-Market perception 
-Work force 
-lack of clear identity/brand 
-Limited funding 
·Wei< of jobs 
-Limited transportation access 
-Agmg population 

Opportunities: 
-Hot Springs development 
-Seabird Island Chehalis cooperation 
-Nature/trails/lake 
-Cycling 
-Emerging markets- China, India 
-Aboriginal tounsm 
-Web and online technologies 
-Proximity to V<mcouver 
-Good f1t with aging population 
-Soft adventure tourism 
-Advertising and marlceting opportunities by the Village 
-Lagoon and the waterfront upgrades 
"Pla1.a and Promenade improvements 
-Memonal Hall redevelopment 
-Multi-purpose space 



-Filming 
-New community events 
-Trees and green space 
-Gold rush and history 
-Eco-to urism {zip-lines) 
-Green Energy {GeothErmal, Solar, Wind) 
-Street vending and open markets 
-Regional collaboration 
-Village core beatification 
- Flaatplane terminal 
~ Agri-tourism and local food movement 

Threats: 
-Lack of tourism diversified product 
-HST 
-Slow recovery of economy {particularly in the U.S) 
-Residents very close to tourism/visitors 
-Residential dominance 
-T raffi c/ pa rking/ a c ce »i b i I ity 

Action Item Findings outlined in the Harrison Hot Springs Economic Development Action Plan: 
-Develop a Village branding and marketing plan with a clear and consistent brand 
-Establish a Village Centre Rev-Ita lizat'1on Tax exemption 
-Develop a Corporate Sponso rsh1p and Advertising Policy 
-Produce a waterfront development strategy 
-Produce a Village centre development strategy 
-Development of ma rl<et1ng and promotional materia Is 
-Development of community profile document 
-Produce a commun1ty event> plan 
-Produce an event orga n1zing manual 
-Renovate the Memorial Hall 
-Develop a filming policy 
~Establish local film production services 
-Market and promote the Village for f1lming 
-Develop a transportation and parking plan 
-Produce a trail network plan 
-Produce a trail map 
-Redevelop the public hot spring pool 
-Produce a Village tree Inventory 
-Produce a "Greot Tree Hum" document 
-Develop sector spec1fic busine<s attraction strategies {tour operators, hotel<, outdoor bUSinesses .etc) 
-Establish an assessment of development lands and opportunitieS {development toolkit) 
-Review abilities to leverage amenities from new developments 
-Explore the idea of a Wi-Fi Village 
-Explore green energy opportunities within the Village 
-E~plore strategies for street vending and an open market 
-Support regiona I collaboration and attend regia nal meetings 
-Develop a VISion for the floatplane terminal 
-Partner with the commercial real estate agency to establish bus real estate tours of Harrison 
-Host business networking event/ economic development forum 
-Develop a Welcome LettEr/Package providing information on serv1ces 
-Host an annual real e,-tate and development tour 



,Participate in conferences and association events related to economic development (EDABC, EDAC, 
etc) 
~Collect business success stories and become a regular contributor to local media 
"Expand and add business rBSource information avarlable online 
-Develop and maintain relationships with the Provrncial Ministry of Community and Rural 
Development 
-Develop relotionshrps with provincial and federal agencies that provide services and support to 
business and share the informotion on programs with local community 
-Enhance working relationships with adjoining Community Economic Development departments 
(Cililliwack, Abbotsford, l<ent, Mission, Hope) 
-Regular review of best practices in other jurisdictions 
-Help establish connections between local food producers and the local restaurant industry 
"Develop a program for track1ng and responding to business and de'/elopment enquires 
-Institute a business visitation program 
-Support and help enhance existing events 

Harrison Lake & River Sport Fishing 
Infrastructure 
Nature-based 

Roads, Plaza, Memorial Hall, Boat Ramp, Docks ,, 
Water based activities Boating, li , and 

Resort Developmeot Stratogv- Village of Harrison Hot Springs 



4. Public Consultation and Engagement 

The project< identified in this Resort Development Strategy are the result of extensive consultation 
with the local Harrison tourism industry_ This process started in September 2010 with the Harrison Hot 
Springs Economic Development Commission dialogue regarding the strategic direction of future RMI 
projects, and prior to that the development of the Harrison Hot Springs Economic DevelopmEnt Action 
Plan. As part of this process a number of tourism goa Is were identified and 1 n itiatives discussed. The 
discussion with key tourism stakeholders produced a degree of consensus as to priorities 

Further consultation was undertaken by the Village with a publiC Resort Development Strategy Open 
House meeting on June 2 2011 to consider the long list of potential project< and determine priorities. 
The identified key community stakeholders {see list below in 4.1) were also asked in written form to 
comment on the draft Resort Development Strategy. The general public was also alloWed to comment 
on the Resort Development Strategy. 

4.1. Stakeholders 

The kev communitv stakeholders within the Village of Harrison Hot Springs are identified as the 
following groups; 

~ Agassit-Harnson Chamber of Commerce 
• Harrison Festival Society 
~ Tour1sm Harrison Soc1etv 
• Harrison Hot Springs Economic Development Commission 

R"'ort Development Strategv- Village of Horrison Hot Spnngs 



5. Vision and Goals 
The below outlined long-tBrm vision and go~ Is for the development of ilie resort community, prov1de 
guidance for th1s Resort Development Strategy_ 

Community Long Term Vision: 

"A re5!dentio! and rewrt community with an attractive and imdtinq village core 0/5hop5 and 
services. A strong cammitment to maintaining the scenic qualities, the e•wironment, the 
quality of life and the vibrm1t and cultural life combir~P.d Willl a high stor~dord of 
development." 

Village of Harrison Hot Springs Official Community Plan (OCP), Section 2.3 

Goals 

1. Increase Tourism Awareness 

Key Objectives: 
• Raise the level of awareness of the value of tourism to the economy within the communlty_ 

Rationale: 
Tourism awareness programs are key to raising the profile of the indUstl)' and creatl~g a stronger 
tourism eco~omy in wa'(5 that do not compromise traditional quality of [1fe enjOyed by residents. 

2. Increase Awareness of Harrison Hot Springs 

l(ey Objectives: 
• Raise awareness oftl1e community as a tourism destination 
• Ralse awareness of local and regional tourism assets 
• Promote and market Harrison Hot Springs 

Rationale: 
Tourism awareness programs are key to raising the profile of the Indus!!)' and creating a stronger 
tourism economy in ways that do not compromise traditionol quality of life enjoyed by residents. 

3. Enhance Visitor Experience and Satisfaction 

Key Objectives: 
• Improve the quality and quantity of tourism services and amenities 
• Improve tourism-related infrastructure 
• Enhance customer experience 
• I ncr ease repeat-customer visitatiOn rates 
• Extend customer vislt<Jtion 

Rationale: 
A more positive visitor experie~ce 1S linked With longer stays and repeat visits. 

""~"" nev~loomentStrate<V-Villa go of Harrison Hot Speiogs 



4. Supp01t the Development and Enhancement of Local Tourism Assets 

l(ey Objectives: 
• Provide a broad range of sacra I, cultural, and recreational tourism opportunities 
• Enhance the variety of shopping, dining, and lodging options within the munrcrpality 

Rationale: 
Local tourism assets, such as festivals and events, help enhance visitor satisfaction support the 
duration and the rates of stay. 

5. Diversify Seasonal Nature of the Tourism lndust~·v 

Key Objectives: 
• Develop shoulder season programming and tourism assets that assist in prolonging the 

tourism season 
• Market and promote the shoulder season and offseason 
• Develop rnfrastructure that would support shoulder and off season tourism 

Rationale: 
Diversrfication strategies lead to better customer experiences and more sustainable communrty 
economic cortdition<. 

6. Cooperative Partnerships 

Key Objectives: 
• !~creased cultural u~dersta~ding 
• A mentoring program that allows participating organizations to share knowledge and 

experiences 
• Resource sharing 
• Knowledge sharing 

Rationale: 
The concept of cooperatrve partnerships focuses on creating a more cohesrve foundatiort from which 
to build greater understa~ding and better communication channels for sharing resources and 
experiences, and enhancing learn in g. 

Performance Goal: 
Increase Tourism Visitation Rate by 15% in 5 years over 2010 levels. 

Resort Develooment Strategv- Vill••e ol H>rdson Hot _\o6n"' 



5.1. Consistency with Official Community Plans and Regional Planning 
The Vrllage of Harrison DC~ contarns significant reference to tourism mainly related to commercial and 
tourism specific development. The Communrty Vision also refers to tourism though a series of 
statements that refer to enhancing the character and economic base of the vrllage and the downtown 
lakeshore area. Vlfithin Harrison Hot Spnngs, tourism is wrdely cdmowledged as the prrmary industry 
and key to the community's economic survival. The Village belreves the changes to the DC~ will help 
facilitate a number of development projects that have been on hold recently. 

Regional Growth Strategy for the Fraser Valley Regional District (FVRD) 
The 2004 FVRD Regional Growth Strategy outlines eight broad management goals. Tourism rs only 
mentioned once in the entire document where it refers to "supporting transportation improvements 
to facilitate growth in the tourism", 
The strategic directions contained within this Strategy are consistent with the broad growth goals 
contained in the Regional Growth Strategy and in a number of cases reLnforoo the importance of: 
increased transportation choices and efficiency, enhancing the agricultural sector and achieving 
sustainable economic growth. 

5.2.. Obstacles to the Vision 

Fractured organizational struet<~re; 
• Achieve taxpayers support of economic development, tourism, and resort development plan< 
• Lock of business buy-in 
o Lack of o common vision 

Seasonal and conflicting ott/tudes to tourism 
• Jobs seasonal and part-time 
• i(eeping the required people year round 
• Seasonal climate limitations 
o Availability of se asonallabour 
o Availability of activrties in the off season 
• Limited number of tourist activitres in general 

Under developed relationships with (TOVernment 
o Lack of developed trails due to jurisdictional limits and issues 
• Government agencies and regulation causing time delays 

Limited access to and within the community 
• Safe and effective bike path- Agassiz to Harrison 
• Public transrt {to Vancouver) 
• Lack of public transportation options 
• Parl<i~g and traffic management 

limited Funding and Resources 
• Priorit1es requ1re prioritisation 
• There are capacity limits 
• There are financial limits 



6. Projects 

Project Title 
l'roject description Rendall Park Washrooms 

Milestones Anticipated Start Date 2015 

Completion Date 2015 

Operational Date Z015 

Goal(s) RDS Goal113: Enhance Visitor Experience and Satisfaction 

Project Goal: Improve tounsm infr<lstructure, increase visitation 

traffic to Rendall Park by 15% in 5 years over 2010 levels. 

RDS Goal# 4: Support the Development and Enhancement of local 

TOUriSm Asset<; 

Project Goal: Provide infrastructure that would support visitation 

and enhance VISitor eXperience at Rendall Park (Park is a key asset) 

Additional Benefits Environment<ll benefits 

Performance evaluation and Site vis1ts, user satisfaction surveys, visitation rates, rates of requests 

monitoring technique(s) that wilf for information at the Visitor Centre. 

be used to evaluate outcomes 

Funding sources RMI Funding $175,000/100% 

Cost of project $175,000 

Project Manager Municipality 

Operating responsibilities Organization Municipality 

Financing Municipality 

Rosort De,elopment Strategy- VIllage of Harrison Hot Spnngs 



Project Title 
Project description Hot Springs Source 

Milestones Anticipated St3rt Date 2012 

Completion Date 2012 

Operational Date 2012 

Goal{s) RDS Goal# 2. Increase Awareness of Harrison Hot Springs 

Project Goal: Develop a creative niche asset that will distinguish 

Harrison Hot Springs and establish the community as an 

international tourism destination supporting the performance goal 

of increasing visitor traffic by 15% in 5 years over 2010 levels. 

RDS Goal# 4· Support the Development and Enhancement of Local 

Tourism Assets 

Project Goal: Develop a cultural tounsm asset by incorporating a 

First Nations interpretive site. 

RDS Goal# 6; OJoperative Portnerships 

Project Go"l' Work with the local F1rst Nations and the Harrison Hot 

Sprillgs Resort & Spa to increase cultural understanding and share 

resources. 

Additiona I Benefits Cultural ond Social Capital Building, Economic 

Performance evaluation and Site vistts, visual documentation (pictures and video), user 

monitoring technique(s} that will satiSfaction suNeys, visitation rates, rates of requests for 

be used to evaluate outcomes Information at the V 1sitor Centre. 

Funding sources RMI Funding $no,ooo 133.3% 

Other: Harrison Hot Springs Resort & 

Spa, First Nations. 

Cost of project $360,000 

Project Manager Harrison Hot Springs Resort & Spa with Municipal supervision 

Operating respomibilities Organization Harrison Hot Springs Resort &Spa 

Financing Harrison Hot Springs Resort & Spa 



Project Title .. 
Project description Beach & Lagoon Improvements 

Milestones Anticipated Stlrt Date 2011 

Completion Date 2014 

Operational Date 2011-2014 (multiple stages) 

Goal(s) RDS Goal If 3: Enhance Visitor Experience and Satisfaction 

Project Goal: Extend the lock-block area, improve the pathways and 

the beach area, Install a fount<lin in the lagoon, rmprove the 

playground area, build a performance stage on the beach, and work 

to beautify the area with veget<Jtion to in~reasrng visitor traffic by 

15% 1n 5 years over 2010 levels. 

RDS Goal# 4: Support the Development and Enhancement of Local 

Tourism Assets 

Project Goal: To enhance community's stronge<t asset the beach 

and the waterfront. 

RDS Goal# 6 Cooperative Partner<hips 

Project Goal: Work w·~h the Harrison Festival Society and other 

cultural, social, ~nd recreational community groups to promote the 

waterfront as a community asset and a place for recreation and 

enjoyment. 

Additional Benefits Environmental, Cultural, Social, Economic. 

Performance e11aluation and Site visits, VISUal documentation (pictures and v1deo), user 

monitoring technique(s) that will satisfaction surveys, visitation rates. 

be used to evaluate outcomes 

Fumf,ng sources RMI Fundmg $745,000 ( 100% 

Cost of project $745,000 

Project Manager Municipality 

Operating responsibilities Organization Municipality 

Financing Municipality 



Project Title 
Pmject description Streetscape lmpro11ements 

Milestones Anticipated Start Date 2012 

Completiofl Dote 2015 

Operational Date 2012-2015 (multiple stages) 

Goal(sl RDS Goal# 3: Enhaflce Visitor Experience a~d Satisfaction 

Project Goal: Develop more attractive Village Centre streetscapes 

with proJects that would focus Ofl iflitiatives such as: new planters, 

street banners, additional Christmas lights, solar powered 

compact! ng garbage bins, bicycle racks, public art, posSIble fa<;ade 

improvement fund for business owners in the village centre, 

improvements to the village er~trance gate with new signage, and 

other such municipal tourism amenities that would lead to higher 

visitor satrsfactlon and better visitor experience to sup port the 

performance goal of a 15% tounsm visitation rate increase in 5 years 

over 2010 levels. 

RDS Goalll4: Support the Developme~t and Enhancement of Local 

Tourism Assets 

Project Goa 1: To enhance the Village CE'ntre streetscapes in order to 

support the lodging, shopplng, and dining eKperiences withln the 

municipality. 

RDS Goal# 6: CooperatiVe Partnerships 

Project Goal: To work w1th the merchants and groups such as the 
Agassiz-Hamson Chamber of Commerce, and the Communities in 
Bloom Committee in order to facilitate Village Centre revital1zotion 
and improvements that would support the facilitation of business 
and social interactioflS. 

Additional Benefits Economic, Social, Cultural, Environmental 

Performance elfaluation and Site visits, VIsual documefltation (pictures and video), user 

monitoring technique(s) that will satdactiofl surveys, visitation rates. 

be used to evaluate outcomes 

Funding sources RMI Funding $270,000/100% 

Cost of project $270,000 

Project Manager Municipality 

Operating responsibilities Organization Municipolity 

Financing Municipality 



Project Title 
Project description Trails Development 

Milestones Anticipated Start Date 2()11 

Completion Date 2015 

Operational Date 2CJ1Z-2CJ15 (multiple stages) 

Goal(s) RDSGoal#3: Enha nee Visitor Experience and Satisfaction 

Project Goal; To 1m prove the current recreational amenities for 

tourists by increasing the length and quality of the current trail 

system. The Improved trail network will support the performance 

goal of increasing tourism visitation rates by 15% 1n 5 years over 

2010 levels. 

RDS Goal# 5: DIVersify Seasonal Nature of the Tourism Industry 

Project Goal: Provide all-season recreational activities for visitors. 

RDS Goal# 5. Cooperative Partnerships 

Project Goal: Work with community groups such as Tourism 

Harrison, the Miami River Streamf(8epers, and the f-larr1son Hikers 

Club to raise the awareness of hiking and recreational opportunities 

for tourrsts in the community. 

Additional Benefits Economic, Social, Cultura I, Environmental 

Performance evaluation and Site visits, visual documentation (pictures and video), user 

monitoring technique(s) that will satisfaction surveys, visitation rates, rates of requests for 

be used to evaluate outcomes information at the Visitor Centre. 

Funding sources RMI Funding $125,00() /100% 

Cost of project $125,000 

Pwject Manager Municipality 

Operating responsibilities Organization Municipality 

Financing Municipality 



Project Title 
Project description Events & Festivals 

Milestones Anticipated Start Date 1011 

Completion Date Annual until1015 

Operational Date 2011 

Goal(s( RDS Goal# 1: Increase Tourism Awareness 

I Pro]ect Goal: Raise the level of awareness about the quality of arts 

and cultural programming av-ailable to tourists In Harrison Hot 

Springs and in the Province of BC by providing funding to hold year-

round community events that would support the goal of increasing 

tourism viSitation rates by 15% 1n 5 years over 2010 levE'Is. 

ROS Goal # 5: 0 iversify Seasonal N;oture oft he T our1sm Industry 

Project Goal: Develop year-round and indoor events that would 

encourage economic diversification in the traditionally slower 

tourism shoulder season (SeptBmber to May). 

RDS Goal II 6: Cooperattve Partnerships 

Project Go ale Work with community groups and existing events, such 

as the Harrison Fe>! ivai Society, to grow the evE'nts and festivals, and 

to attract new E'Vent< by leveraging existing knowledge and 

resources. 

Additional Benefits Economic, Cultural, Social 

Performance evaluation and Site visits, visual documentation (pictures and Video), user 

monitoring tethnique(s) that will satrsfaction surveys, visitation rates, rates of requests for 

be used to evaluate outcomes information at the Visitor Centre. 

Funding sources RMI Funding $100,000/100% 

other: Possibilities to levE'rage funding 

support from: Agassiz-Harrison 

Chamber of Commerce, Harnson 

Festival of the Arts; Federal, 

Provincia I, Munid pal Grants. 

Cost of project $100,000 

Project Manager MunicipalitY 

Operating responsibilities Organization Municipality 

Financing Municipality 



7. Financial Plan 
The revenue sharing budget esTimate for the Village of Harrison Hot Springs" $1.53 million over 5 
years. This fundrng will be allocated to the proJects presented in the following table and is based on 
input from eouncrl and tourism stakeholder groups. By undertaking these development initiatrves in 
combination with the other destination management and product development priorities identrfred in 
this document and the previous Resort Development Strategy, Harrison Hot Springs will enhance the 
overall visrtor expenence. 

" Springs 

Resort Munidpality Initiative {RMI) Strategy 

2011-2015 

Project Year 

Description 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Rendall Park Washrooms $175,000 

Hot Sprrngs Source $120,000 

Beach/Lagoon Improvements 160,000 $ 121,000 $ 228,000 $ 236,000 

Improvements $ 102,000 $ 21,000 $ 34,000 $ 26,000 $ 87,000 

$ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 $ 25,000 

$ 20 000 $ 20,000 $ 20.000 $ 20,000 $ 20,000 

Note: There IS a $155,000 carry-forward from pnor year:; planned for lock-block expansion along the beach and other 
beach Improvements In 2011. 

Rendall Park Washrooms -the additron of this facility would allow for easy tours it access to 
washroom and changeroom facilities_ The total estimated cost for thi< project it $175,000. 

Hot Springs Sour~e- development of the hot spr"rngs source s"rte to provrde a year round attraction 
and public gathering place. The tota I project cost rs estimated at $36'0,000 with the municipalitY only 
contrrbuting 1/3 of that cost from the RMI funding ($UO, 000). The rest of the funding is planned to be 
leveraged through private sector contrrbutrons including the Delaware North Companies (i.e_ the 
Harrison Hot Sprrngs Resort & Spa parent company). There is also a potential for a partnership with the 
local f'irst Nations_ 

Beach and Lagoon Improvements- enhanced landscaping, walkways, playground, performing arts 
space on the beach, and a fountain in the lagoon to enhance water quality. The estimated project cost 

is $745,000. 

Streetscape lmpro11ements -this is improvements for the Vii I age Centre including possible prowcts 
such as planters, street banners, additional Christmas lights, solar powered compacting garbage brns, 
bicycle rocks, public art, fa~ade rmprovement fund for business owners in the vrllage centre, 
improvements to the vrllage entrance gate with new sign age and other such municipal tourism 
amenities. The estimated project cost rs $270,000_ 

Trails Development -trarls development and upgradrng should be focused on the Mrami River 
Greenway trail as a key connector wrth multiple access pornts. The project would also include trail 
sign age and mapprng. This project may also rnclude the construction of new brrdges over the Miami 
River. The estimated project cost is $125,000 

Re.sort Development Strategy~ Village of Harrison Hot Spr1ngs 



Events and Festivals- funds to encourage new shoulder season events. The estimated project cost is 
$100,000_ 

8. Community Partners' Endorsement 

As representatives of key community organizations withm the Village of Harrison Hot Springs, 
we the undersigned commit our approval and support for this strategy, including our 
continuing partinpation in its successful component planning and implementation. Letters of 
support are attached. 

Agassiz-Harrison Chamber of Commerce 

Harrison Festival Society 

Tourism Hamson 

Harrison Hot Springs Econom1c Development Commisston 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council 

FROM: lan Gardner, Operations Manager 

SUBJECT: Memorial Hall Landscaping Plan 

ISSUE: 

DATE: May 25, 2011 

FILE: 0890-20-01 

Landscaping in front of Memorial Hall along Esplanade and West side to seat1ng 
area. 

BACKGROUND; 

This phase is to redo the lawn to grade along the sidewalk. Create an outside 
seating area with pavers on the West side of the Building. Remove the flag pole and 
erect a new orm to the East front side. Create a Garden area and hedge In front. 
Plant large trees with a grant from BC Hydro. Install irrigation and adjust drainage for 
new lawn gradient. This is in alignment with the current proposed Option #1 for the 
Landscaping Plan. Estimated cost of $31,200.00. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Thai approval be given to proceed with Option #1 at this time for the Memorial Hall 
Landscaping Plan. 

Respectfully subm1t!ed for your 
consideration; 

~. 
Operations Manager 



DIRECTOR OF FINANCE COMMENTS: 
nder RMI Projects. 

Director of Finance 

2 

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER COMMENTS; 

}red~ 
(/'-Chief Administrative Officer 



Memorial Hall Landscape Plan 

Grade West lawn to sidewalk 
Create outside seating area 
Create gravel path for west side of building 
Move Flag Pole 
Create Memorial Garden 
Hedge front of building 
Plant large trees with a grant from BC Hydro 
Install irrigation 

Option 1 
New flag pole to match Plaza poles 
use refurbished plaza benches 
Concrete seating area 
Seating area with pavers 

Option 2 
Refurbish existing flag pole 
use refurbished plaza benches 
Gravel area for future seating 

Option 3 
Option 1 Plus sidewalks, curb and gutter and asphalt 

Option 4 

Option 5 

Opt1on 1 plus 
sidewalk and park1ng on Lillooet 
sealing area with pavern 
east sidewalk 1n park1ng area 

option 1 plus 
sidewalk and parking on Lillooet 
seat1ng area w1th pavers 
east sidewalk close to building With concrete and 
pavers 
west sidewalk with pavers 

' 14,000.00 

' 17,200.00-

' 10,000.00 

' 50,612.00 

$ 50,931.00 

$ 53,740.00 



~ ;-:r---~·~~- -'"""' ~ 
c., 

-. -,- ';T' -""" ""- - I ,, __ ----;1 ··' 
"'-b· \ ·-1·~\",oy·,-.,\----

I 

',\.-.'(:;;--,1 [,-: ,j 
\.: '-_____/ · r ~"""' ·1 i . . . \!;) 

-,, - r- ~~ 
" "-"----:-· ---

-·-
' ( I 

•. ' 
'~, b 
~] 
" ' ri-

j 
/ 
' \ . 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 

REPORT TO COUNCIL 

TO: Mayor and Council DATE: May 25, 2011 

FROM: Debra Key, Corporate Officer FILE: 3900 

SUBJECT: Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974 

ISSUE: 

To amend Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974. 

BACKGROUND: 

Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 974 rece1ved three readings at the Regular Council mooting 
of May 9, 2011. Upon review of the bylaw with the Bylaw Enforcement Officer 11 was 
discovered that pertinent clauses had been inadvertently omitted from the bylaw. 

It is proposed that the following amendments be added to clauses: 

27. a. Unless permitted by a traffic control device no person shall stop. stand or park 
a motor vehicle: 

Add: w. in such close proximity to another vehicle as to obstrud or unduly res/riel 
movement of other vehlcif!s 

29 Non-Commercial Vehicles, Trailers, Recreational Vehicles and Cycles 

Add· c. No person shall park any unafl.ached utilify trailer, boat trailer or 
recroolfonal trailar on any street 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Council rescind third reading of Bylaw No. 974 Highway and Traff1c; and 

THAT Council give third reading to Bylaw No. 974 Highway and Traffic as amended. 



Respectfully submitted !Dr your 
co~sideration; 

Corporate Officer 

ve Officer 

2 



VILLAGE OF HARRISON HOT SPRINGS 
BYLAW NO. 974 

A Bylaw to regulate the use of highways 

WHEREAS the Village of Harrison Hot Springs has dEi€~8d it advisable to establish a 
bylaw to regulate the use of highways in the Villag~- ti{'i:l$~rison Hot Springs. 

··' ., 

NOW THEREFORE in open meeting assembled-,'.1:1ie M~~6:r-,a.nd Council of the Village 
of Harrison Hot Springs enacts as follows: -:·;;"--

1. CITATION 

This Bylaw may be cited for i'l.ll,. purposes as_ the Village of HarriS-;tt Hot Springs 
"Highway and Traffic Bylaw No. 9T~,,::?,Q_11 ". -.. -... 

2. 

In this bylaw: 

"Boulevard" means the : (l.rea .. be:tween th~ .. --~_prb 
roadway and adjacent pr'd~~-#)i'n'i{' ..... ·~··:;;!.:;,,, ·--:<; 

lines, lateral lines or shoulder of a 

"BylaW Enforcement Office~·;·"-fueans a p'~'fS'Oh appointed 
enforcemE!nt officer for theVilla9Ei:Ot):-iarrison Hot Springs. 

by the Council as a bylaw 

"Commerch:il -Vehicle" means a iif~hicle used for business purposes for the 
transportation Of goods, seiVices or used by tradesmen in the performance of their 
work. 

"Council" means the CounCil of the Village of Harrison Hot Springs. 

"Crosswalks" means a portion of the roadway at an intersection or elsewhere indicated 
for pedestrian crossing by signs or lines or other markings on the road surface. 

"Cycle" means a device having a number of wheels that 1s propelled by human or 
electrically assisted power on which a person may ride. 



2 

"Cycle Path" means a portion of highway that is designated for use by cyclists and 
which is adjacent and parallel to the highway and separated from it by a means of road 
markings. 

"Emergency Vehicle" means a motor vehicle: 

a) canying rescue or first aid equipment where there is an urgent emergency 
b) driven by a member of the fire department in the discharge of their duties 
c) driven by a peace officer, constable or member of the RCMP 

"Engineer" means the engineer for the Village of Harrison Hot Springs as appointed or 
authorized by Council. 

"Extraordinary Traffic" carriage of goods or persons over a highway whether it be 
vehicles drawn by animal power or propelled by other means that in conjunction with the 
nature of existing conditions of the highway is so extraordinary or improper and the 
quality and/or quantity of the goods or the number of persons carried who are in the 
mode of time of use of the highway or in the speed of which the vehicles are driven or 
operated has to substantiate, alter or increase the burden imposed on the highway 
through it's proper use by ordinary traffic and cause damage and expense to the 
highway beyond what is reasonable wear and tear or ordinary use. 

"Highway" means the street, road, lane, bridge, viaduct or other way open to use by the 
public as defined in the Transportation Act 

"Mobility device" means any wheelchair, motorized scooter or any other device used by 
physically challenged or cognitively impaired persons; 

"Parade" means any assembly or group of pedestrians numbering more than 20 
standing, marching or walking upon a highway or any assembly of groups of vehicles 
numbering more than 10 standing or moving on any highway except a funeral 
procession. 

"RV Vehicle" means a recreational vehicle that 1s equipped with a living space and 
amenities found in a home 

"Tow truck'' means a motor vehicle designed, equipped and used exclusively for towing 
and rendering assistance to motor vehicles experiencing a defect or disability and their 
means of locomotion. 

"Vehicle" means a device in, on or by wh1ch a person or thing is or may be transported 
or drawn on a highway except a device designed to be moved by human power. 

'Village" means the Village of Harrison Hot Springs 



3 

3. APPLICATION 

Mobility Device Exempt 

a. This bylaw shall not apply to the driving or operation of a mechanically propelled 
wheelchair, scooter, invalid chair or similar unlicensed devices when used 
transport a physically disabled person. 

Use of Animals 

a. A person riding an animal or driving an animal drawn vehicle upon the highway 
has all the rights and is subject to all the duties of that a driver of a vehicle has 
under this bylaw. 

4. AUTHORITY OF OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES 

Pursuant to this bylaw, an officer or employee of the Village is empowered to make an 
order respecting the matter. That power includes the power to rescind, revoke, amend 
or vary the order. 

Council may appoint a bylaw enforcement officer to enforce the provisions of this bylaw. 
For the purposes of this bylaw, members of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police are 
bylaw enforcement officers. 

Every officer and member of the Village Fire Department. in the course of attending 
upon a fire or emergency, is appointed a bylaw enforcement officer for the purpose of 
this bylaw. 

Every bylaw enforcement officer is authorized to take such course of action as they may 
deem necessary to regulate and control traffic during times of emergency for the 
attendance of emergency equipment is required. 

5. PARADES 

a. No person shall hold or participate in a parade on a highway unless a permit has 
first been obtained pursuant to this bylaw. 

b. Every person wishing to hold a parade on a highway shall make application to the 
Village for a highway parade permit as set out in this bylaw and the Village upon 
being satisfied that all applicable regulations, terms and conditions have been 
met shall issue the perm1t. 



4 

6. TEMPORARY SOLICITING 

Council may grant approval to a person group or organization to: 

a. Solicit for donations of money or material assistance for charitable or similar 
purposes subject to the leiTTls and conditions set out by Council. 

7. CONVEYANCES 

a. Where, in the opinion of the Bylaw Enforcement Officer that public safety is a 
concern, no person shall use skateboards, roller skates, rollerblades, ice skates, 
sleighs, skies, snowboards or other similar conveyances on any highway 
indentified in this bylaw. 

b. The Village may temporarily close any highway or part of it for the purpose of 
permitting use of conveyances prohibited under the previous section and for that 
purpose may cause traffic control devices to be erected, placed, marked or made 
temporarily inoperable as the Village deems necessary. 

8. OBSTRUCTIONS 

No owner or occupier of real property shall allow any obstruction to the line of vision 
from a highway intersection between the height of .5 meters and 3 meters above the 
average height of the ground of the highway and within a 25 meters radius from the 
intersection of the center lines of the highway ff the obstruction reduces site distances to 
less than a minimum set out in this bylaw. 

9. MAINTAIN BOULEVARD AND SIDEWALK 

Every owner or occupier of real property adjacent to a boulevard, sidewalk or public 
footpath on a highway shall: 

a. Remove all snow and ice from the sidewalk or public footpath as soon as 
practical a snowfall, icefall or frost within a reasonable time of its deposit but in 
any case, no later than noon on the day following its deposit. 

b. Keep it clear of all litter, rubbish, debris and unsightly or overgrown vegetation. 

10. PROHIBITED USES OF HIGHWAY 

a. Except as provided in this bylaw no person shall use the highway for any 
purposes of performing any work or doing any act not associated with normal use 
of a highway. 

b Without limiting generality of the previous section, no person shall: 



5 

1. Construct or install or cause to be constructed or installed any access 
culvert, bridge, Sidewalk or other access on or to any highway except as 
permitted in this bylaw. 

ii. Make any repairs to motor vehicle while it is upon the highway other than 
such temporary repairs as are necessary for the removal of the vehicle. 

iii. Engage in any sport, amusement, exercise or occupation of any highway 
which may delay traffic or cause any obstruction. 

iv. Build, =nstruct, place, maintain, occupy or cause to be built, constructed, 
place, maintain or occupied any structure, object, substance or anything 
which obstruct the free use of any highway or encroaches upon it 

v. Lay, construct or reconstruct any highway or any sidewalk which is on or 
adjacent to any highway or place, throw, deposit or cause to flow upon any 
highway or walkway: 

a. Noxious, offensive or filthy water or substance 
b. Any refuse, garbage, debris, bottle or container 
c. Any rocks, stone, earth or soil 
d. Any unlicensed or derelict motor vehicle 

11. REAL PROPERTY ADJOINING HIGHWAY 

No owner or occupier of real property adjoining a highway shall allow or permit any 
earth, log, rocks, dump water or other fluid or material to fall, slide, flow, accumulate or 
otherwise be deposited from the property onto the highway or having been so deposited 
to remain on it. 

12. MATERIAL FALLING FROM VEHICLES 

Where any article, substance or material becomes loose or detached or blows, spills or 
falls from any vehicle onto the highway it shall be the duty of the driver of that motor 
vehicle to immediately take all necessary precautions to safeguard traffic and remove 
such material from the highway. 

13. TOW TRUCK OPERATORS 

It shall be the responsibility of the driver or operator of a tow truck removing from the 
highway any vehicle damaged in accident or otherw1se lo also remove any dirt, broken 
glass, metal and debris deposited on the highway as result of the occurrenoo. 



6 

14. NOISE ON HIGHWAY 

a. No person shall make or create any noise on a highway whether from a motor 
vehicle or not which disturbs or tends to disturb the quiet, peace, rest, enjoyment, 
comfort and convenience of the neighbourhood or the persons in the vicinity or 
which Council believes is objectionable or liable to disturb the quiet, peace, rest, 
enjoyment, comfort or convenience of individuals or the public. 

b. Council may on application by a person wishing to operate a motor vehicle while 
using a public address system or other sound producing device permit such 
activity on a highway subject to such terms and conditions that Council may 
prescribe. 

15. LOCAL DAMAGE 

No person shall deface any highway in any manner or damage, modify, alter or remove 
any boulevard, tree, shrub, plant. bush, hedge, fence or any right of way. 

16. TRAFFIC REGULATIONS 

Traffic Control Devices and Directions of a Peace Officer 

a. The Village may order the erection or placement of !raffle control devices on any 
highway to give effect to this bylaw and to the Motor Vehicle Act as amended. 

b. The Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Peace Officer or members of the RCMP may 
order the erection and placement of temporary traffic control devices upon any 
highway to give effect to this bylaw and the Motor Vehicle Act as amended. 

c. Except where otherwise directed by Peace Officer, a person authorized by a 
Peace Officer or a flag person, every driver of a motor vehicle and every 
pedestrian shall obey the directions and instructions of a traffic control device. 

d. No person shall interfere in anyway with any traffic control device whether 
temporary or permanent which has been erected and place pursuant to this 
bylaw. 

e. No person shall refuse to comply with any lawful direction, command or order of a 
Bylaw Enforcement Officer, Peace Officer, or a member of the Fire Department. 

f. Commercial vehicles in excess of 5500 kg (tare weight) are not permitted on 
residential streets unless the purpose is for the performance of a service or 
delivery of goods. 



7 

17. SIZE AND WEIGHT RESTRICTIONS 

a. Except as authorized by permit on a form prescribed, no person shall dnve or 
operate a motor vehicle or culmination of vehicles exceeding the permitted limits 
or dimensions, weight, load, drive axel, horsepower and other limits prescribed by 
the Commercial Transport Act as amended. 

18. ESCAPING OR INSECURE LOAD 

a. No person shall drive or operate on a highway a motor vehicle or culmination of 
vehicles unless the load is secured in a manner which complies with the 
requirement of the Motor Vehicle Act as amended. 

19. WEIGHING 

a. Where directed by a Peace Officer the driver of a motor vehicle on a highway 
shall: 

a. Stop the motor vehicle for the purpose of weighing, measuring or 
inspecting the whole or part of the vehicle or its load or for any other 
purpose pursuant to this bylaw or the Motor Vehicle Act. 

b. Drive a motor vehicle to the nearest public scales for the purpose of 
weighing the motor vehicle and load. 

c. Rearrange the load upon the motor vehicle or remove the whole or part of 
the load to comply with the bylaw and the Motor Vehicle Act before 
continuing to drive or operate the motor vehicle. 

20. ANIMALS 

No person shall on any highway or sidewalk: 

a. Leave any horse or other animal Without the horse or animal being tethered in 
a manner so as to prevent it from running away or from moving onto the 
highway in anyway or from obstructing any portion of the highway or 
sidewalk. 

b. Tie or fasten the horse or other animal to a traffic sign, tree or any object 
which can be pushed or dragged onto the highway or sidewalk. 

c. Ride, lead or drive any horse or other animal unless the horse or other animal 
is being ridden, lead or driven under the control of a competent person at all 
times. 



8 

21. PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS 

a. The engineer may establish pedestrian crossings upon a highway and may 
establish traffic control devices to regulate the use of the pedestrian crossing_ 

b. Where a pedestrian crossing exists across a highway no pedestrian shall cross a 
highway at any other place other than the pedestrian crossing. 

22. SPEED LIMITS 

No person shall dnve or operate a motor vehicle or vehicle on a highway at a rate of 
speed in excess of: 

a) The posted speed limit 

b) 50 km per hour where there is no posted speed. 

23. WARNING DEVICES 

No person shall interfere in anyway with any barrier, lamp, sign or other device lawfully 
placed upon the highway at or near any excavation, construction or other work. 

24. EXTRAORDINARYTRAFFIC 

a. Where in the opinion of the engineer a highway may be damaged by 
extraordinary traffic the engineer may regulate, limit or prohibit the use of the 
highway by the motor vehicle or vehicles constituting the extraordinary traffic. 

b_ Any person to whom the above noted section applies may make application to 
the Village for a highway use permit on a prescribed form and in addition pay a 
fee in the amount of $50.00 to the Village as compensation for the damage or 
expense which in the opinion of the engineer be caused by the extraordinary 
traffic and the engineer upon being satisfied that all applicable regulations, terms 
and conditions have been met shall issue the permit. 

25. CONTROLLED USE OF THE HIGHWAY 

a. The engineer may limit or prohibit the use of a highway including but not limited 
to: 

L Prohibiting use or presence on the designated highway or part of it by or of a 
designated vehicle or type of vehicle either at all times or designated times 

ii. Specifying the maximum rate of speed of which a vehicle may travel 



9 

111. Requiring that any vehicle may pmceed, be proceeded or followed or both by 
a pilot car 

iv. Requiring the any vehicle may be driven or operated on certain highways only 

b. The engineer may close to traffic or use any highway at any time for a period of 
time and for classes of traffic for use as in their opinion may be necessary for: 

i. Construction or protection of a highway or other public work 

ii. Protection of persons using the highway 

111. The enabling of permitted traffic to be handled safely and expeditiously 

26. PARKING REGULATIONS 

Designated Parking 

a. The Village may establish the following designated parking stall and parking 
zones: 

a. Loading zones, commercial loading zones, passenger zones and bus zones 

b. Disabled person parking stalls 

c. Public parking passes for designated public parking stalls 

27. STOPPING. STANDING AND PARKING 

a. Unless pennitted by a traffic control device no person shall stop, stand or park a 
motor vehicle: 

a. Upon any portion of a highway marked for parallel parking other than between 
the lines or markings indicating the limits of a single stall except where a 
motor vehicle is longer than the length of the parking stall in which case it may 
occupy no more than two stalls 

b. on any portion of a highway marked for designated parking must be between 
the lines or markings indicated 

c. Any loading zone except where actually engaged in loading or off loading of 
goods or merchandise and only for a maximum of 30 minutes 

d. In a bus zone 



10 

e. Any stall designated for use by a physically disabled motorist unless a valid 
placard issued by the Social Planning and Research Council BC (SPARC BC) 
shall be obtained and is displayed in the front windshield of the motor vehicle. 

f. On the sidewalk or boulevard 

g. In front of a public or private driveway 

h. Within 5 meters of a hydrant. 

i. On a crosswalk or within 5 meters of the approach side of the crosswalk 

j. Within 6 meters of either stde of an entrance to or exit from public meeting 
place, fire hall or playground 

k. Along side or opposite of highway excavation or obstructfon when such 
stopping, standing or parking obstructs traffic 

I. On a highway side of a motor vehicle stopped or parked parallel to the curb 
side of a highway 

m. On a bridge or other elevated structure on a highway 

n. In a manner which obstructs the visibility of traffic or a traffic control device 

o. On a cycle path on any portion of a highway for a longer period of time than 
indicated on the traffic control device which applies 

p. At any place on a highway for a continuous period exceeding 48 hours without 
movement 

q. Commercial vehicles cannot park longer than 24 hours in a given area 

r. Adjacent to a yellow curb 

s. Facing the wrong direction from the normal flow of traffic on the highway 

t. In an area where parking is prohibited 

u. In any lane that leaves less than 3.5 m of the travelled portion of the lane for 
other vehicle 

v. Park in the boat launch parking area without a penni! 

w. In such close proximity to another vehicle as to obstruct or unduly restrict 
movement of other vehicles 



11 

Where a highway or portion of a highway is subject to a parking regulation or 
designation with the time limit either as posted or contained in this bylaw, no person 
shall move a vehicle from one location to another location that is within four blocks of 
the initial location in an attempt to avoid the time limit penalties as may be applicable 
from time to time under this bylaw_ 

28. EXCEPTIONS 

The previous section of this bylaw shall not apply to: 

29. 

a. An emergency motor vehicle 

b. A police motor vehicle 

c. A motor vehicle owned and operated by the Village, Province or Federal 
Governments 

d. A motor vehicle of a public utility corporation, tow truck, a motor vehicle used 
to service equipment in a business premises where it is not possible to 
service equipment from another location 

e. An armoured motor vehicle used for picking up and or delivering cash and 
other securities 

a. No person shall stop. stand or park upon a highway any trailer, RV or other 
vehicle where; 

i) Any culmination of vehicles including a towing apparatus in excess of 15 
meters in length. 

ii) The total gross weight of the vehicle and/or trailer is in excess of 5500 kg 
and is in a residential zone between the hours of 7:00p.m. and 7:00a.m. 
the following day. 

b. No recreational vehicle will be permitted to park on any street in excess of 8 
hours regardless if it is moved or not to another parking location. 

c. No person shall park any unattached utility trailer, boat trailer or recreational 
trailer on any street. 



12 

30. REMOVAL OF PARKING TICKETS OR MARKINGS 

No person shall: 

a. Remove any notice or ticket placed or affixed to a vehicle by the bylaw 
enforcement officer except the owner or operator of the vehicle. 

b. Remove, obliterate or otherwise interfere with any marking placed on a 
vehicle by the bylaw enforcement officer for any purpose relating to this 
bylaw. 

31. TIME LIMIT PARKING 

No person shall: 

a. park a vehicle in a stall for a period of time greater than the time indicated by 
the traffic control device governing this stall except for the vehicles parked in 
a public parking lot designated for the use of public parking passes and where 
a valid pass is displayed from the rear view mirror of the vehicle or by the 
par1<1ng limitations imposed by this bylaw. 

b. Where the time limit for parking in the stall has expired and the person 
requires further parking the person may: 

1. Park the vehicle in another stall located a minimum of 250 meters from 
the stall vacated. 

ii. Occupy the same stall 2 hours after vacating that stall. 

32. TIME LIMIT PARKING EXCEPTIONS 

The engineer may exempt a person or organization that the engineer deems eligible 
from time limit restrictions from permitting that person or members of the organization to 
park in a time limited parking stall in excess of the posted t1me. 

33. BYLAW VIOLATION NOTICES 

a. The Bylaw Enforcement Officer may issue a Bylaw Violation Notice for any 
violation of this Bylaw and will be required to attach the notice to the motor 
vehicle. 

b. A notice issued under the above section shall be deemed to be sufficiently 
served if the notice is signed by the issuing officer and is; 

1. the person who is the subject to the not1ce, or is the owner or operator of 
the vehicle which is the subject of the notice, or 



13 

11. placed or fixed or attached to the vehicle which is the subject of the notice. 

34. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE VEHICLE OWNER 

a. Where there is a violation of this Bylaw with respect to a vehicle, the person 
registered with the Superintendent of Motor Vehicles as the owner of the vehicle 
shall be responsible for the violation of any fine or penalty incurred whether or 
not they were in care and control of the vehicle at the time the violation occurred. 

35. IMPOUNDING 

a. Where a vehicle, chattel or obstruction is occupying a highway in violation of this 
Bylaw the Bylaw Enforcement Officer may in addition to or instead of any other 
power granted in this Bylaw, remove, detain or impound the vehicle, chattel or 
obstruction. 

36. IMPOUND OF VEHICLES 

a. Where a licensed vehicle is removed, detained or impounded pursuant to this 
Bylaw and is not redeemed by the registered owner within 24 hours of the 
impoundment, written notice shall be given to the owner of the vehicle shown on 
the records of the Superintendent of Motor Vehicles advising the owner of the 
selzure of the vehicle and the procedure to redeem it; 

b. Any vehicle, chattel or obstruction removed, detained or impounded pursuant to 
this Bylaw may be recovered by the owner by paying the fees, costs and 
expenses to the business place of storage as the Village may designate; and 

c. If the vehicle, chattel or obstruction is not reclaimed by the owner within 30 days 
of the date of impoundment it shall become the property of the Village and it may 
be disposed of by the Village at its discretion. 

37. SALE OF IMPOUNDED PROPERTY 

a. Proceeds of the sale of any vehicle, chattel or obstruction impounded pursuant to 
this Bylaw shall be applied to the cost of selling it and for the fees, costs and 
expenses incurred by the Village for its contractors impounding it and the 
balance if any shall be paid to the general revenue account of the Village. 



14 

38. ENFORCEMENT AND PENALTY 

a. Except where the penalty is otherwise provided for in the Community Charter, 
every person who offends against any of the provisions of this Bylaw, or who 
suffers or permits any act or thing to be done in contravention or violation of the 
provisions of this Bylaw, or neglects to do or refrains from doing anything 
required to be done by this Bylaw, shall be deemed to have committed an 
offence under this Bylaw and shall be liable, to fines specified under the Bylaw 
Notice Enforcement Bylaw. 

b. Each day that a violation is permitted to exist constitutes a separate offence. 

39. SEVERBILITY 

a. If any portion of this Bylaw is held invalid by a Court of competent jurisdiction 
then the invalid portion must be severed and then remainder of the Bylaw must 
be deemed to have been adopted without the severed portion. 

40. REPEAL 

{a) ''The Village of Harrison Hot Springs Bylaw No. 378 and all amendments 
thereto are hereby repealed in their entirety. 

41. READINGS AND ADOPTION 

Mayor 

READ A FIRST TIME THIS gill DAY OF MAY, 2011 

READ A SECOND TIME THIS gth DAY OF MAY, 2011 

READ A THIRD TIME THIS glh DAY OF MAY, 2011 

RESCINDED THIRD READING THIS DAY OF MAY, 2011 

AMENDED A READ A THIRD TIME THIS DAY OF MAY, 2011 

ADOPTED THIS DAY OF '2011 

Corporate Officer 


